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1. The Tollowing four installations are subdivisions of the Serum-Werk YER
25X1 o
Dessau:
8. The main institute is in Dessau {(51.50,E12.13), about 200 netsrs
west of the Dessau mein reilroad station, at # 3 Seminarplutz et
the Junction of Seminarpistz, sometims=s callied Herzogin Marie Platw,
and Jshustrasse,

b. The quarantine statiocn snd small-animal braeding station is in thse
Luisiur in Desseu-Walidersee. about 3 kilometers from the center of
the city.

.¢. The derartment for the production of immunizing sers, i.e. sera from
horses. ¢attie and sheep, is in Tornau ver der Elhe, with about 2000
norgens--—' of farm land attached 4o 1t.

d, The preduction department for red mecrein {(erysipelas; serum from
pigs it on the Rottensu farm, furmerly called the Knobleuchhof,
3 kilometers fron Loburg (W52.07,812.0k% in =he Magdeburg district
about 55 kilometers from Dessauw; a total of 4000 morgen of agrisul-
turally-used ground surpounds this department.

2. The chemical factory in Bernburg {N51.48, E11.k4), the sc-called "Studisnanstalt",
study institutz, vas given to the Pharwa VVB in 1950 or 1951 by the Serum-Werk.
The Pharma YVB Ilmmediately turp=d this instalistion over to ons of the several
chenicel-pharmaceutical pliants {Fervos, Halle, or other) then undar its adninis-
trasion.

3. The sgricultural establishments in Torneu were returned o the lessor, the Statse,
gince the agriculturel establishments in Tornau required a yearly =zubsidy of
30,900 te LO,000 East-Marks.

i, The wain institute in Dessau is comprised of the fullicwing:

a. f42 "old bullding” with a smalli-anime) houee ond a nubideons room

b. the annex
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¢. the typhus 'ever vesccine building
d. the administraticn bullding
. varions barracks {mess, meeting end camp barracks)

Tks "old building", built in 192% to eceommodate 2 hygienic institute, contains

3 laboretory ssctionn; namely humen medicing, vaterinery medicline s and chemistry.
Eech flovr hes & largs main laboratory in additicon to soms smaller laborstories
and roone for the adninistration of the respsetive sections. The building con-
sists of a ground floar and two additional stories as well as a cellar under the
entire bullding. The bullding is approximately 1% meters Iong and 10 metexs wide,
The cellar is used for the filtration, bottling, =ad storage of serum; it houses
the boller installmtion, which is much too small, for buildiogs 1 and 2. The
enllecting end precensing of retroplacentary serun ints “Houcseran” tekes place

on the ground level floor woeve there are also rooms for testing serum. On tne
second floor are e department for anti-tetenus and antl-diphteria protective
vaccines, laboratories for veterinary diasgnostica and apsersbe vaccines for vesl-
erirary medicine. The third floor housea the ccllection of the various production
streing of becteria nad laboratories for the diffsrential diegnosis of the streins,
Buiiding 1 wes extensively destroyed by firs in March 1944 but was reconstructed
in 1946, The equipment in this building is sdeguste but not up-te-date. The
leboratories are comparatively small and the corriders on the gecond and third floor
are very aariow.

The small enimel hous: was edded to the "old building” in 1950-5i, and ix adout

12 vaters by 6 peters, Dissection of the experimental animals is performed in the
cellar, The unused experimental animals {the animals kept in stock s, the bulk of
vwhich ere in the Luisium) and the animals infected or otherwiee sul on tesy are
kept separated from each cther on the ground floor. The second floor houses the
snelre farm, in which up te 1,200 sand vipers {Vipera amwdytes) and ebout 4 rattie
spales {Crotalus species) are kept. Venom is. collacted and processsd oily Pfor ths
rreveration of the injecteble snake venom sclutions used in thne trestment of rheuns-
tien: {Viprasid) and Yor the therapy of epilepsy {Epileptesid). Snake bite antisers
are net produced nor is venow furnished to other plants. The production of vencos
is bersly sufficlent 4o fulfill the comaercial dwmand.

Ths "Nubiloes" room {building 9) was formerly the experimental animel house and is
about § meters by & neters with a basement undsr only part of ths building. The
ground floor ie on the street leval and the 2nd floor is used as a fodder room.
Until October 1951, the building contained an evaporation installstion {2 old-
foshioned vacuun evaporators) and a small spreying instellstion {'Nubilosa®
insteilation}, which as far as is known weg ussd only secagionslly efter the war.
During the war a yeas: peptons was produced on & large scale and utilized for the
prepuration of nutrient wedia. This building Wes gituateimuch too close to Building
1 aré 8o hampered the passsge of passenger care and trucks ¢hat 1t was scheduled to
be torn down in 1952

Building 2, oriented in & north-scuth dirsction, was edded to tha "old building" in
193¢, because the requirements for vaccines, demacde for which originated chiefly

“with the Wehrmaeht, could no longer be met in the "oid building”. Building 2 is

ebout b5 meters long end 10 mrters wide. Excapt for a few rooms on the ground flomy,
it ves destroyed by fire following an air raid on Dessau in March 104%. It was recon-
structed in 1946-47 with two stuories instesd of the thres stories 1t contained prior
to its destruction. Present use of the building is as follows: cellar-store roons

~of various kinde for raw and auxiliary materlels, vaccines and sera for finished

precucts; ground floor- arrival of goods, recelpt of finished products, rooms for
the plent technelogisis, and some laboratories; szcend floor- centrel bottle wesh-
ing Gepariment for ssra and vaccines, stsrilization and nutrient medie kitchen for
ell Dessau departments. Capacity of the nutrient medis kitchen is mueh too small;
instelletion of & large sddicionsl nutrient medie Xitchen with auxiliary lastalia-
tiore in Bullding 3 had been plannzd, On the second floor there eare also several
lsboratories for the productisn of veterinery vaccines, red murrain culturss, and
tuberculin, Several isrge incubering chambers meking mess production possidle are
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inatalled in varicus wooms on the ground and secord fizors. (o the "old building”,
howaerer, sre only ous 0ld, small incubetlng cheuber mad one nsw, lerge coe.

~ In tha cellar of Bulliing 2, & lov-temperature rafirigaration nrparatus, peraitting
serua purification sccording to Cohn's method, was to be Installed by the end of
195%. In Gcteber 1951 the low-temperature refrigeration machine hed aliready
arrired and its installation ves almos? compln1ﬁa,

10. Builiing £ vas originslly s large-divensiconal lnyeut dbut has by order of the Scviets
benn sn» subdivided thet a separate labormtory is esvallsble for aloost every vaccine,
Howerer, Building 2 1s not wide enough, the corrifurs arg too narrov and the esst
side is not sufficlently protected againet the sun. Despit: lhese deficiancies, the
largsst guantities of veccines have s fer been prodvced in this bullding.

Ll. Typhis fever veccine tuilding, building =, wer soted in 1042 for the produstion of
typhas fever vaccine and was equipped, in &con mydern princirles, oxelu-
sively for bacteriologienl purposes, Build 7 situsted a8 it is
separotes by a public street from the adminid tilon building and tThe buildings dwge-
eribad thus far. A hzavy traffic of perscus tekes place contlinucusly betveen these

25X1 Lwo parts of the plent. | | Buitding 3 i3 35 mebers long snd sdout

13 meters wide. In 1951-52 it was to be extended end provided with an edditiopsal
story®! Frem later informeticn, building 3 is now 45 meters iong, 13 meters wide and
hus a dasswens, & ground floor and, as e new additlon, a second story. The basement
contains, in its northern psrt, Zhe phammaceutical depariment; in the middle, the
washing installetion for the pharmeceutical departweant, and, since the b{llﬁr caracity
in the Yold bullding” was nc lenger sufficient, a greatly expanded boller iastellation.
Toward the south, s large outrient medie kltchsn capable of mesting all requiremerts
‘was 0 be atded. The inspection depertment {chemlicall, the labormteories for ihe
apprentices {oriented along chemical lines) and scme roems »f the resesrch and develop-
ing department are on the second Tloor toward the seast, vhile towerd the wesl there
are sevarsi bottling and storsge reoms. An incubating sovom ia aclditlion Yo meny small

incubstors end refrigerators, are also on the second fioor.

5

12. Acconding %o the pisne, the production fecilities fvr red mursein {ewine eryainelis)
adsorbats veccinee were to be accoumodsted oun the snitire third fieer of building 2
When this depurtment actually ceccupies the wacle unper story, 1t will, cperated
the year-round, meks possible the production of mere red murrin a&snrbaﬁe vaceing
‘than is needed in the East Zone. Here the mass cuitivetion of bacteria could, if
necassary, be carrvied out on & considersble scele.

13. On the second floer of building 3 is a room with low-temperatire refrigeration
inatallations of the Mudd apnd Flosdor? type. The units, corresponding to those
shown by echematic illustrations in the publiiceticns of these authors, were made
of glass. They wers aot regularly in operaticn end up to Scicber 1951 no per-
Bangnt or apszcialized operation of them wes provided. Therafore, wp @ Jctober
1951 the vacumm-drying of mmes culturss of bacteria would nct have besn poseible.

1. Bullding 2 vas not destroyed by the fire which destroyed much of Deszau but wes
demolished by a bomd which bad fsllen nesrby. Bullding 3 was the first building
put into cperation after the breakdown. t wae, end is today, the most modern
and most affictent building of the Desasu plant.

15. Connacted with bu*ading 3 by sn archway, in which the gateman's apartment is
locased, is the werkehop with a gersge for five pessengsr cars o trucks, but
only 2 or 3 cars ave ovbilebie at the Institute at this time.

16. The sscond sdministration building {building no. &) wae rpnuv* ir 1951 es an
add:i-lon to the cther buildings. It is a multiple-family ville, 15 meters by
8 meters, and bae a small third story. IExcept for tie guard ryom of the Volkspolizei
{;recuption room) and one visitor‘s room, sll ronme are used by administrative units.
The offices of the plant manager, deputy plant merager, tachnicel nanager, commer-
cirl mepager, chief sccountant, and their secreteries ere located on the second floor

of this building.
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Seuth of building 3 are twe militery barracks, esch L0 meters in jeagth, waich
were chietly used for etoring raw and suxiliary materials. 0©ld suppiies of serun
were gtored in conerete-lired sir reid shelters located here, but these shelters
proved unsuitable for this purpese due to the formstion of mould. North of build-
ing 3 there is a barracks(building no. 5}, 15 by 10 mweters, which serves ms a

‘canteen and a mess hall end ic used for meetings; i1t is to be replaced by 2

"culture pelace" as soch 28 the state will appropriate the necsassry "investment
money' . :

The quarantine station and smell-snimal breeding station in the Luisium represents

the former serum plant of Asid in the years 1925 to 19736 and wes the former stud
Etebles of the Duke of /inhait. There are accommodation Ffacilities for sbout thirty
berses in a brick stable and for about one hurdred more in several barracks, Furthers
more, thers 1s a brick stable used as & breeding station for guinea pigs, rabbite,

end mice. There gre aixty-sixmorgens {eighteen hectares] of meadows sround the
instellation. The plani is capable of producing serum, including the production «f .
cultures ani contains lnstalletions for the Filtration and etesrilizetion of the verum. .
large-scale preducticn of bacterial cultures would not have besn possible with the
inetalletlions in use in Uctober 195L. Because of its isclated locetion senagionel
infectivus experimenis with pigs, e.g. hog chelera and, swine arysipeiss; ares carried
cut i the Luieium, '

The production department for lmmunizing sers from horses, cettle, end shsep at
Tornau-on-Eibe is located 300 meters north of the Tornsu station &% the state road
from l'essau to Magdeburg and consists of 2 tracts of hndd-os tiae sgricultural
or ferm tract mnd the production department trect. Botn 25X1
tracto of bulldinge are sepurated from each other. ocascruction of tha secum
station was started shortly beforu'and‘completxd during World Waer II. The serum
station was comprised of one stone barracks with an operating joom end sll the
necesyery rooms for the production of vaccine, serum evalustion, and serur pro-
ducticn; one stone barracks for itne diszsection of large snimels, and five atoge
barracks {some of them very iargz} in which altcgether up to five hundred AR ge
animals could be kept. Twe of these berracks were destroyed &t the end of the war,
but there are still sccommodation faciiitiss for about two hundred nd fifty horeecs
or cattle and & nerd of rams.

Yollowing the detection of contegious mnewia encng the solld-hoofed animalts in the

Desoan plaot {Tornmu mnd Luisium) ir 1947, at which time all “he horses had to be
plaughtered , the Soviets ordered the splitting up of the lerge general herse
stables inte small stables.  These smeil stebles were to be teparated from each
other with regerd to the control of contagiocus disenses mnd ware each to heve
accomnodetion Yacilities for only eight horses. The eltsration of the buildings
has bLeen curried out. In eddition, all passages had to ba providsed with concrete
coverings.

“aken as a whole, ths Yarnau serum station is probably the one with the greatest

capacity and, apart from the installstions on Riems Island, the zest modern in
FEast (ermany.

There was never'mny large-scale oreduction of bacteris or virve in Tofnea prior
te Octeber, 1951. Howasver, the installations could readily be adapted for thie

purpone.,

During the wer bacterialogical work was conducted in the distillery in the south
tract of the Tornsu farm. After the war, hewever, the interi¢:r equipment wes
renovid |

Tbu-sﬁock #f animels in Tormau in 1951 wes about the following: e mexiou

-number of one hundred horses far diphteria and tetenus, and only s few horses

for testing each cne of the following sera: coll, paratyphoid enteritis,
pyvsepticon viscosum, and varisus other sera; s maximuwn number of twenty~{ive
cattle for testing the same kinds of serum, and Tifty shesp for testing diphtherie

serun .
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A large ferm at Rotienei {near Joburg) wes usaygned to Asid by the Soviets in
9&6 with the task of producing immunizing serum ageirci Schweinepest {hog
cholera) for German farms under Soviet administration. To accomplish this Asid
built on this farm e completsly isclated and fenced-in perum production plant
with its own slaughterbouse. The cost wes ebout 360,000 Reich Marks. {3ec

The discontinusnce of the order after about 34 ysars i:ft Aeid with the prnb-
lem of finding some other functlon for the plent, which was sst-up primerily
for the prophylectic immunization of pigs with horse cerum. Through the out-
bresk of infectious anenia amonyg the horses, a very covers shortage of red
murrain serum occurred, but since the price of the svum did not matiter, the
production of pig lmmunizing serun sgainst red murrs’‘n was initieted. Prior to
October 1951, sbout 14,000 liters hsd been produced and a pmduetion of about
6,000 liters per year was posaiblie.

The serum plent ccnélsted cf oun= swall laberstory duilding, an ammex tp the
maneicn house, in which the cultures for the immuiizstion were preparsd, Tt

&is¢ contaiped oene opersting rocm for the simultaivous biood-withdraval and
immunization of ae many a&s Tive pigs, several large pip pens accommcdeting about
eix hundred pige taking part in the immunizetion piicedure, one slaughterias room,
end one meat packing plant.

1951,

The farm cooperated with the serum plant by rnrniﬁhing fodder end by participating
in the breeding of plgs.

25)(309| |Rottenau is uneuited for conversion nto a lerge-scele bacteriolegi-

3.

32.
25X1
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25X1
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35.

cal pisnt, but it would not be difficult to produce ichwainepest virus there on o
darge scale snd if the aecessary drying equipment were irmstalied, to dry and atore it.

It follows therefore that in the case of pecessity, Billding 3 end possibly alsz
Building 2 would be sulted for the preoaration of beetirie cultures. As of ¢95\
however, the drying instalistions wers not sufficient {or mass prodvetion. A pre-
requisite for such a production would be the perfect vworking of the high-pressure
steam boilers, without which tbe necassery large gquantiiies of ageats grown upon
autrisnt medie cauld net be preduced.

Puring World War II virus propsgetiosn on eggs wes 1ractized on e large scale in
Bullding 3. by insteiliing Infecticu traps and 1ncubatars
whis praduction could oe startad again at any time,

| |for the preducticn of virus frum snimals the Rottensu
serun station is best suited on azccount of its iselsled locatimn and its large
3ize. However,| |ne iadicetions thet such preduction wes plsnned.

The produvction progrem of the Serun-Werk VEB Deessu r<uizins much the same as it
aas d2en over the past two decsdes. As fer as is knovn, new preparations, with
the exception of red murrain AL{OH] sdscrbate vaccine, have not been added since
Cetebar 1951, Purified tuberculin preperutions wers nlresdy completely develoyrd
srior to that %ime end scheduled Jor procductlon. Freodiction of a protective
vaceine ageinst atypicel Gefluegeipest (New Camstie’s ¢ sease in poultry} by the
Traub process hed been teksn over by the Riews Isisnd lhperimeatel Station prior
to 1952, (therwise, the production progrem and the toechnolegical situstion in
Detobsr 1951 corresponded to the situatien of about 1935. Hew developments of a
notewsrthy charscter and virus research work were not being condurted.

Typhus. virus hse not been worked with since 1945 enc ini'luenza virus only for

8 short time when an irfluenza epidemic was allegedly underway. An anti-
influenza vecciration vsing the Professor Herzberg ¥ vaccine was to be manufuetured
but the pruduction of this vaccine wms not possible.

seepee |

Approved For Release 2003/08/13 : CIA-RDP82-00457R016300350010-6

25X1



36,

37.

38.

25X1

39.

Lo.

43,

L2,

25X1
25X1
25X1

25X1

Approved For Release %galmmmmmwh

5 .

)

Livided into principal products, the producticon of the Desssu serun plant in 1951
comprisad: . . ’ ’
&f

{2} Immunizing sera, wost of them not purified; sgeinst diphtheria and tetmnus;
{b} Retroplecentary serum, not purified {Howosaren);

{2} Plesma preparations for toe trausfusion of bloed, if n:iy,, {on a emall sesle
~only);

¥3} Aluminum hydroxide veccines smgainst diphtheria, tetsnus, aud scariet foever;
i) Veccines agsinst typheid and paratyphoid B, whooping cough, and gonorries
{f} Veterinary sera end veterinary vaccines;

{g) Solutions of the hormone of the posterior lebe of the pituitary giand, on
e coell scale;

{t) Tuterculines jpurified) and diagnostic tuberculin ointments.

Aptibictics were nat given out for veterimary medicios purposes up to Octobsr
12653 but preliminary negotiations with Jenapharm had been conducted for this
purpese. Since depot drugs are necessary for veterisary medicine and Jenaphera
41d not produce enough procaine penicillin, the Despan serum plent did not give
cut even ene mage of penicillin to the veteriusriens of East Cermany until late
1951, Streptomycin and aureomycin ere scarcely available for humens and cannob
aven be considsred Tor the treatuent of animals.

7rs production capacity of the Dessau nlant is limited boih from the standpeiont
of supply and from the suvandpoint of tve purcheeers. The situetion wes such that
when s particuler kind of serum ov vacclne was nesded, the necessary raw apnd
suxiliery oaterisls {horsee, agar, meat) could met be procured in time hence tae
phyeicians and weterinarians resorted to some other means. After production ned
started, the specislized demsnd frequently vanished because the need no longer
existed, and it becsme ‘difficult to sell the materials. :

| |the size of the installations ard the existence of a lerge
shaff of more or less well-tralned, competent personnel, would, with proper
managenent and with the availabllity of the necessary raw and euxiliery meterials,

molte possible a very large production, During World War TT the Asid Berum Institute

produced & considerable part of all vaccines required hy the Hehrmacht with much
staller installations than the cnes aveilable today .

sny estimstes would of nsceusity de lnaccurate.

duetion ceuid probably bz increas:zd to several timee ths present smount without
Aifficulby.

However, by outfitting the nlant with
f00d executive personne’ and estebiishing en edequate supply of rev materiels, pio-

&% the present time the 'grlo_d;mumM Dessau plant is in meny regards unsatis-

factory and insufficiant.

In any case, up to Octobsr 1951 gaps in the supply were the rule rathey Then the
exxception,

Up to Lhat time production difficulties at the serun plent in Desssu repeatedly

caused sheryp ente bDatwesn the plant manager and the technlcal menager,
Dr. Heinlg. | |aftaer the departurs of Dr.. llzinlg, vwho, eccording

| !has rharged over to Riems Island, preductien
Cods e P8 S PeTCL8CEd. ot know who the present technicald

manages ie.

I:lcomnts:

1. Acu:oi'ding 46 the U.S. Army Alr Forces Dicticnary, on: morgen of Jand is

equel to 0.8h seres, in the soutk of Germeny; snd 0.631 scres, in the woirth.

core ]
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Y'I'he ';Ri.chtfea't"v, & Peant customarily given to CGerman workmen when the

frevework of e dSuilding is completed, took place in mid-summer 1952.

& brief blograpay of Dr. Kurt Herzberg is given by Kuerschmer's in
eopluma 792.

in the United Stetes sll szra offered commercially are purified, in
Western Eurepe 30% of thei offered commercially may be purified, whereas
in Easternr Furope no eatteupt appesrs to be made to purify the sera.

secrey| |
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